
PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE 
 

RFP #629154 
 
Conference led by Kathy Fox (Construction Manager) and Steve Hubble (Assistant Director of Public 
Works) 
 
Review of Agenda – Attached  
 
List of Attendees Attached 
 
Questions 
 

1. Who was on the list from previous RFP? 
See website – Resolution posted  

2. Can you apply as prime and a sub? 
Yes. 

3. How many will ultimately be contracted? 
It will depend on the number of responses and interviews. 

4. Will there be a master contract listing for the County? 
No – Only a list of approved contractors. 

5. The use of Standard form 330? 
There is not a standard format/form.   You may use 330 if that is your preference. 

6. Is there a DBE requirement? 
No  

7. Is the County taking a different approach to selecting the on-call firms? 
Yes.  Last time we included all responsible/responsive RFP responders, this time we will be 
short-listing and holding interviews. 

8. Will there be fewer firms selected? 
Yes.   

9. What types of projects are in the future? 
Not sure at this time, but typical needs are: 
Site, both feasibility, use and space studies 
 Soil and materials testing 
Third party inspection 
Asbestos and lead paint testing for abatement 

10. What if the County has large projects? 
The RFP states the limitations of what can be used as on-call.  Any larger projects - the County 
will do a separate RFP. 

11. Does the environmental engineer have to be certified? 
No, but any additional certifications will help. 

12. The engineers approved from the previous RFP, can they be used? 
No, RFP has expired. 

13. Is there a limit on the RFP? 
See RFP page 15 I.1 – last paragraph 
 
 
 



14. Once the firms are awarded – how do the firms market their expertise? 
There shouldn’t be a need for marketing as we will have the information provided by each short 
listed firm available by end users.  Work will depend on the BOS authorizations for various 
projects.  

15. Within the Civil RFP it lists Geotechnical and Wetland work.  Does Civil need to include these in 
their RFP or will County use the separate RFP for those categories?     
County could use either.  If a larger project County may require the Civil to provide all work 
whereas a smaller project the County may elect to use the individual categories.   List all subs 
required to meet the RFP.  

16. After the firm is on the list, how will award be determined? 
Each end user may go out for competitive pricing.  Other departments can use the contract. 

17. Do all subs need to be listed? 
Yes 

18. Can you change the sub after approval? 
Yes, with County approval.    

19. Need for non-binding rates with RFP?   
Once short listed for interviews those firms will be required to provide non-binding rates per 
pages 23-24 

20. Post list pre bid minutes and attendees on website 
21. Please do not call everything will be listed on website as information becomes available. 
22. Other two RFP’s will have own pre-proposal meeting.   See website for their information.   

 


